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Marge Schmuckal - shed application - 75 Groveside Rd

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Hi Rocco,

Marge Schimuckal
rferrante@maine.rr.com
10/16/2013 3:58 PM

shed application - 75 Groveside Rd

I am in receipt of your application to remove an existing shed and erect a new shed 8' x 8'. I do not know where
your old shed was lacated. I have found a permit in our microfiche that shows that a permit was issued in 1972
for a 6' x 10' shed, but I do not have anything showing where it was approved to be on the lot. A previous
section in the ordinance allowed such a structure to be no closer than 3' to property lines. Your submitted plan
shows 2.5". Today's regulations require a 5’ setback. Either way, I will need revised plans to show that you are no
closer than 3' from the property lines. However, I do encourage you to try to meet today's requirement of 5'
from the property lines,

I must put your permit on hold until I receive a revised plot plan updating where the shed will be placed. I you

have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call me at 874-8695,

Marge Schmuckal
Zoning Administrator
City of Portland, Maine
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PERMIT ISSUED

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT L 55470

Class of Builling or Type of Structure e e EITY ﬂf P[JRTLANU

Portlaind, Mueine, e e e

To the [NSPECTOR OF BUILDINCS, ORTLAND, MAINE

The umdersizned herebs (pplies for a permtil to erect alter repair demolish install the following building struclure equipment
in aeear fanee wetk the Faws 0f the State of Maine the Building Code and Zoning Ordinance of the City of Poriland, plans and
shectioatims, i nny cahmitted herovh and the following specifications:
Location Td “roveside ad, o o . Within Fire Limits? v oo Diste NOw

Owner's name and address dichard Grushwein, 75 Groveside itde . . _ . Telephone. ...

[.eseee’z pame and addrecs e i v e eneeeeee Telephione, ., -
Contractor’'s name and adideess PO, Telephone ... oot e
Architert Specifications . .., .. Plans .. ¥98  No.of sheets . X
Propeed uee of balding Tool shead TR UVUTROREE 3 ' T 71111 11X SO,
fast uze . L. e e e N0y families i
Materind No. stories ileat Style of roof . ROOMNE . o v e
Other buildingz on ame lot welling e e e e e
Petimated enst 8§ <0G, Fee $.3.00 .. ..

General Description of New Work

To consbtruct 1-stsry Srame ool shed 10t x 6!

11 is tenderstand that thiv permil docs not include instatlation of heating apparatus which is to be taken out separately by and in
the mame of the heat ng contractor.  PERMIT TQ BE ISSUED TO .00

Details of New Work

1e ans plorabing invelved in this work ? 15 any electrical work Involved in thinwork? ... . ..
Is connection to he made to public sewer? oo 1 oty what 4 profused for sewage? .o
Tas septic tank notice been sent? . oo Form “niotice sent? ... - : -
Heicht average grade to top of plate . 6167 Heijght avetage grade to higheat point of roof . 8y, ..
Size, front depth _ New stnries eolid or Mled damd?, . ... catth ot rock? . .

Matecial of loundation .cindar bloaks . . ‘Thickness, top ... bottom. . _.cellar.

Kindofroof . . . oo .. Ristperfoot .o ROl COVETINR oo et s
No.of chimneys . Material of ehimneys . _ _offining . . — ... ... Kindofheat . . . .fuel .. ...
Ly aming Lamber - Kind 88¢a2a harDressed or full Gae?, | . . Carnet [unts FAIA CSills AxXb o
Sive Girder Columps under girdety oo JSire. L Maxceneenters oL

Studs (outside wails and carrying partitions) 2e4-16 O, C. Bridging in every floor and fiat roof span over 8 feet.

Soists and rafters: tat lont. 2%6 - ot et 30 g to0l L ZXD

Cin centers: fat fimos . 6" e S oo 188

Maximum span: batfloor. ... 41 . ., Ind. . g ed g 000 B

H one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? oo e Cheight? o s
If a Garage

Noi. cars pow accommadated on aame lot . 1o 1se accommexdated . _number commercial cars to be acconvnodated . ...
Will automol.ile repairing be done other than rminor repairs fo cars habitually stored in the proprosed building?. . e

APPROVED: _ Miscellaneous
! SWill work require distuehing of any tree an a public atreet? . ...
A< . d(, VA
e J / o o C Wil there be in charge of the above work a pervon conipet - U to

see that the State and Clty requirementa pertaining thereto are
obeerved? . 3.0




